CI Y OF FAIRVIEW
BOARD OF C.MM]SSIONERS

SWEARING IN OF NEW BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS MEMBERS
AT 7:00 P.M. JUST PRIOR TO START OF MEETING

AGENIDA
Roll Call
Call to Order
Prayer and Pledge
Election of Vice Mayor
Approval of Agenda and Executive Session Announcements
Public Hearing(s)

Citizen Comments (Limited to the first 5 citizens to sign in and a limit of 3 minutes each)

@ N o0 k0N

Public Announcements, Awards and Recognitions
A. 2020 Fiscal Year Audit Presentation

9. Staff Comments and Monthly Reports
A. City Manager Report

10. Consent Agenda {(Any Item May be Removed for Individual Consideration)
A. Minutes from the November 19, 2020, Board of Commissioners Meeting
B. Minutes from the November 19, 2020, Board of Commissioners Work Session
C. Second and Final Reading of Ordinance 2020-25, An Ordinance to Amend Title 12 of the
City of Fairview's Municipal Code by Repealing Sections Pertaining to Title 12, Chapters 1
— 8, Excluding Section 12-103 in Ordinance 949, Adopted January 5, 2017, and Replacing
it in its Entirety by the Above Styled Ordinance

11. Oid Business

12. New Business
A. Certificate of Compliance Renewal for Sister's Cellar, 1518 Highway 98, Owner: Denise Clark

B. Resoiution 28-20
1. Public Hearing on ltem B2
2. Resolution 28-20, A Resolution to Annex Certain Territory Upon Written
Consent of the Owners and to incorporate the Same Within the Boundaries of
the City of Fairview, Tennessee with R-20 Single Family Medium-Density
Residential Zoning, Map 021, Parcel P/O Parcel 056.00, Northwest Highway,
5.384 Acres, Owner; Jingo Building Group



Resolution 28-20
1. Public Hearing on ltem C2
2. Resolution 29-20, A Resolution to Annex Certain Territory Upon Written
Consent of the Owners and to Incorporate the Same Within the Boundaries of
the City of Fairview, Tennessee with R-20 Single Family Medium-Density
Residential Zoning, Map 021, Parcel 156.02, 7282 Northwest Highway, 9.94
Acres, Owners: Tony and Melissa Cavender

Gary Darell Request — Rainey

Ordinance 2020-27, An Ordinance to Amend the Zoning Ordinance of the City of Fairview, by
Rezoning 1.89 Acres of Property, Located on Lake Road, Williamson County Tax Map 022,
Parcel 168.01, from CG Commercial General, to R-20 Medium Density Residential, Owner:
Denise Pickle Mangrum

Ordinance 2020-28, An Ordinance to Amend the Zoning Ordinance of the City of Fairview, by
Rezoning 1.04 Acres of Property, Map 022, Parcel 176, Located on Lake Road, From RS-40
Single Family Low-Density Residential, to R-20 Medium-Density Residential, Owner: Innovated
Construction Co., LLC

Resolution  32-20, A Resolution of the City of Fairview, Tennessee, Appointing City
Commissioners to City Committees for the Purpose of Designating Areas of Interest and
Reperting to Board of Commissioners Members

Board of Commissioners Board Seat Appointments
1. Parks and Landscape Board
2. Board of Zoning Appeals
-3. Planning Commission

Resolution 30-20, A Resolution of the City of Fairview Board of Commissioners Accepting the
City's Audit for the Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020

Rasolution 31-20, A Resolution of the City of Fairview, Tennessee, Designating a Vehicle, or
Vehicles, and Equipment as Surplus, and Authorizing the Disposal of these Surplus ltems

Ordinance 2020-26, An Ordinance of the City of Fairview, Tennessee, to Amend Language in
the Design Review Manual, Adopted by the Zoning Ordinance as it Pertains to Chapter 2,
*Preservation of Existing Trees and Site Features”, Section 2-103.1 “Retention of Existing
Trees”’, Subsection 2-103.1 (2) “Forested Areas”

Ordinance 2020-29, An Ordinance to Amend the Zoning Ordinance of the City of Fairview, by
Rezoning 230.43+/- Acres of Property, Consisting of Map 043, Parce! 006.00, Map 043, Parcel
026.00 and Map 045 Parcel 021.00, Located at Wayne's Lane and Mangrum Lane, From RS-
40 Single Family Low-Density Residential to an R-20 Single Family Medium-Density
Residential Planned Overlay Development and Approving a Master Development Plan,
Owners:; Cory Groves and Johnny Groves

12. Communications from the Mayor and Commissioners

A
B.
C.
D.
E.

Commissioner
Commissioner
Commissioner
Vice Mayor
Mayor

13. Meeting Adjournment

RECEPTION FOR NEW BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS TO FOLLOW MEETING







International Building Code, 2018 edition?, is adopted by reference as fully as
if a copied herein in its entirety and all subsequent amendments or additions
to the said code, as prepared and adopted by the International Code Council,
is hereby adopted and incorporated by reference as a part of this code, and
are hereinafter referred to as the building code.

One (1) copy of the building code shall be kept on file in the office of the
city recorder for the use and inspection of the public.

12-102, Modifications. (1) Definitions. Whenever the building code
refers to the "Chief Appointing Authority," it shall be deemed to be a
reference to the mayor. When the "Building Official" is named it shall, for
the purposes of the huilding code, mean such person as the mayor shall have
appeointed or designated to administer and enforce the provisions of the
building code.

(2} Section 903, "Automatic Sprinkier Systems,"” of the International
Building Code, 2012 edition, is adopted in its entirety with the following
modifications to the following sections:

(a) Section 908.2.1.1 Group A-1 (1) The fire area exceeds
5,000 square feet.

(b) Section 903.2.1.8 Group A-3 (1) The fire area exceeds

5,000 square feet.

(c) Section 903.2.1.4 Group A-4 {1) The fire area exceeds
5,000 square feet.

{(d) Section 9203.2.3 Group E (1) Throughout all Group E fire
areas greater than 5,000 square feet.

(e) Section 903.2.4 Group F (1) A Group F-1 fire area exceeds
5,000 square feet.

(f) Section 903.2.7 Group M (1) A Group M fire area exceeds
5,000 square feet.

(g) Section 903.2.8 Group R A Group R an aufomatic
sprinkler system installed in accordance with Section 903.3 shall be
provided throughout all buildings with a Group R five area except for
one-and two-family dwellings.

(h) Section 903.2.9 Group S-1 (1) A group S-1 fire area
exceeds 5,000 square feet.

1) Section 903.2.9.1 Repair Garages.

(1) Buildings having two or more stories above grade
plane, including basements, with a fire area containing a repair
garage exceeding 5,000 square feet.

!Copies of this code (and any amendments) may be purchased from the
International Code Council, 500 New dJersey Avenue NW, 6t Floor,
Washington, DC 20001.



(1)  Buildings no more than one story above grade
plane, with a fire area containing a repair garage exceeding
5,000 square feet.

1) Section 903.2.10 Group S-2 enclosed parking garages.

1) Where the fire area of the enclosed parking garage

exceeda 5,000 square feet.

12-104. Violations and penalty. It shall be unlawful for any person
to violate or fail to comply with any provision of the building code as herein
adopted by reference and modified. The violation of any section of this
chapter shall be punishable by a penalty of up to fifty dollars ($50.00) for
each offense. Each day a violation is allowed to continue shall constitute a
separate offense.




CHAPTER 2

PLUMBING CODE!

SECTION

12-201. Plumbing code adopted.
12-202. Modifications.

12-203. Violations and penalty.

12-201. Plumbing code adopted. Pursuant to authority granted by
Tennessee Code Annotated, §§ 6-B4-601 through 6-54-506, and for the
purpose of regulating plumbing installations, including alterations, repairs,
equipment, appliances, fixtures, fittings, and the appurtenances thereto,
within or without the city, when such plumbing is or is to be connected with
the city water or sewerage system, the International Plumbing Code,? 2012
edition, and all subsequent amendments or additions to the said code, as
prepared and adopted by the International Code Council are hereby adopted
and incorporated by reference as a part of this code as fully as if copied herein
verbatim, and is hereinafter referred to as the plumbing code.

One (1) copy of the plumbing code shall be kept on file in the office of
the city recorder for the use and inspection of the public.

12-202. Modifications. Definitions. Wherever the plumbing code
refers to the "Chief Appointing Authority,” it shall be deemed to be a
reference to the board of commissioners.

Wherever "Code Official," is named or referred to, it shall mean the
person appointed or designated by the city manager to administer and
enforce the provisions of the plumbing code. Section 107 of the plumbing
code is hereby deleted.

Within the plumbing code wheu reference is made to the duties of
certain officials named therein, that designated official of City of Fairview,
Tennessee who has duties corresponding to those of the named official shall
be deemed to be the responsible official insofar as enforcing the provisions of
the code are concerned

‘Municipal code references
Cross connections: title 18.
Street excavations: title 16.
Wastewater treatment: title 18,
Water and sewer system administration; title 18.

2Copies of this code (and any amendments} may be purchased from the
International Code Council, 500 New dJersey Avenue NW, 6% Floor,
Washington, DC 20001,



12-203. Violations and penalty. It shall be unlawful for any person
to violate or fail to comply with any provision of the plumbing code as herein
adopted by reference and modified. The viclation of any section of this
chapter shall be punishable by a penalty of up to fifty dollars ($50.00) for
each offense. Each day a violation is allowed to continue shall constitute a
separate offense.




CHAPTER 3

GAS CODE!

SECTION

12-301. Title and definitions.

12-302. Purpose and scope.

12-303. Use of existing piping and appliances.
12-304. Bond and license.

12-306. Gas inspector and assistants.
12-306. Powers and duties of inspector.
12-307. Permits,

12-308. Inspections.

12-309. Certificates.

12-310. Fees.

12-311. Nonliahility.

12-312. Violations and penalty.

12-301. Title and definitions. This chapter and the code herein
adopted by reference shall be known as the gas code of the city. The following
definitions are provided for the purpose of interpretation and administration
of the gas code.

(1) "Certain appliances" means conversion burners, floor furnaces,
central heating plants, vented wall furnaces, water heaters, and hoilers.

(2)  "Certificate of approval" means a document or tag issued and/or
attached by the inspector to the inspected material, piping, or appliance
installation, filled out, together with date, address of the premises, and

signed by the inspector.

(3) "Gas company" means any person distributing gas within the
corporate limits or authorized and proposing to so engage.

(49  "Inspector" means the person appointed as inspector, and shall

include each assistant inspector, if any, from time to time acting as such
under this chapter by appointment of the city manager.

(5)  "Person" means any individual, partnership, firm, corporation,
or any other organized group of individuals.

12-302. Purpose and scope. The purpose of the gas code is to
provide minimum standards, provisions, and reguirements for safe
installation of consumer’s gas piping and gas appliances. All gas piping and
gas appliances installed, replaced, maintained, or repaired within the
corporate limits shall conform to the requirements of this chapter and to the

IMunicpal code reference
Gas system administration: title 19, chapter 2.



International Fuel and Gas Code,! 2018 edition, and all snbsequent

amendments and additions to said code, which are hereby adopted by and
incorporated by reference and made a part of this chapter as if fully set forth
herein. One (1) copy of the gas code shall be kept on file in the office of the
city recorder for the use and inspection of the public,

12-803. Modifications. Within the gas code when reference is made
to the duties of certain officials named therein, that designated official of City
of Fairview, Tennessee who has duties corresponding to those of the named
official shall be deemed to be the responsible official insofar as enforcing the
provisions of the code are concerned, (Ord. #366, Nov. 1994)

12-304. Use of existing piping and appliances. Notwithstanding
any provision in the gas code to the contrary, consumer's piping installed
prior to the adoption of the gas code or piping installed to supply other than
natural gas may be converted to natural gas if the inspector finds, upon
inspection and proper tests, that such piping will render reasonably
satisfactory gas service to the consumer and will not in any way endanger life
or property; otherwise, such piping shall be altered or replaced, in whole or in
part, to conform with the requirements of the gas code.

12-305. Bond and license. (1) No person shall engage in or work at
the installation, extension, or alteration of consumer's gas piping or certain
gas appliances, until such person shall have secured a license as hereinafter
provided, and shall have executed and delivered to the city manager a good
and sufficient bond in the penal sum of $10,000, with corporate surety,
conditioned for the faithful performance of ail such work, entered upon or
contracted for, in strict accordance and compliance with the provisions of the
gas code. The bond herein required shall expire on the first day of January
next following its approval by the city recorder, and thereafter on the first
day of January of each year a new bond, in form and substance as herein
required, shall be given by such person to cover all such work as shall be done
during such yeaxr.

(2)  Upon approval of said bond, the person desiring to do such work
shall secure from the city recorder a nontransferable license which shall run
until the first day of January next succeeding its issuance, unless sooner
revoked. The person obtaining a license shall pay any applicable license fees
to the city recorder.

(3) Nothing herein contained shall be construed as prohibiting an
individual from installing or repairing his own appliances or installing,
extending, replacing, altering, or repairing consumer's piping on his own
premises, or as requiring a license or a bond from an individual doing such

1Copies of this code (and any amendments) may be purchased from the
International Code Council, 500 New Jersey Avenue NW, 6th Floor,
Washington, DC 20001



work on his own premises; provided, however, all such work must be done in
conformity with all other provisions of the gas code, including those relating
to permits, inspections, and fees.

12-.306. Gas inspeetor and assistants. To provide for the
administration and enforcement of the gas code, the office of gas inspector is
hereby created. The inspector, and such assistants as may be necessary in
the proper performance of the duties of the office, shall be appointed or
designated by the board of commaissioners.

12-307. Powers and duties of inspector. (1) The inspector is
authorized and directed to enforce all of the provisions of the gas code. Upon
presentation of proper credentials, he may enter any building or premises at
reasonable times for the purpose of making inspections or preventing
violations of the gas code.

(2) The inspector is authorized to disconnect any gas piping or
fixture or appliance for which a certificate of approval is required but has not
been issued with respect to same, or which, upon inspection, shall be found
defective or in such condition as to endanger life or property. In all cases
where such a disconnection is made, a notice shall be attached to the piping,
fixture, or appliance disconnected by the inspector, which notice shall state
that the same has been disconnected by the inspector, together with the
reason or reasons therefor, and it shall be unlawful for any person to remove
said notice or reconnect said gas piping or fixture or appliance without
authorization by the inspector and such gas piping or fixture or appliance
shall not be put in service or used until the inspector has attached his
certificate of approval in lieu of his prior disconnection notice.

(3) It shall be the duty of the inspector to confer from fime to time
with representatives of the local health department, the local fire
department, and the gas company, and otherwise obtain from proper sources
all helpful! information and advice, presenting same to the appropriate
officials from time to time for their consideration.

12-308. Permits. (1) No person shall install a gas conversion burner,
floor furnace, central heating plant, vented wall furnace, water heater, boiler,
consumer's gas piping, or convert existing piping to utilize natural gas
without first obtaining a permit to do such work from the city manager;
however, permits will not be required for setting or connecting other gas
appliances, or for the repair of leaks in house piping.

(2) When only temporary use of gas is desired, the recorder may
issue a permit for such use, for a period of not to exceed sixty (60) days,
provided the consumer's gas piping to be used is given a test equal to that
required for a final piping inspection.

(3) Except when work in a public street or other public way is
involved the gas company shall not be required to obtain permits to set



meters, or to extend, relocate, remove, or repair its service lines, mains, or
other facilities, or for work having to do with its own gas system.

12-309. Inspections. (1) A rough piping inspection shall be made
after all new piping authorized by the permit has been installed, and before
any such piping has been covered or concealed or any fixtures or gas
appliances have been attached thereto.

(2) A final piping inspection shall be made after all piping
authorized by the permit has been installed and after all portions thereof
which are to be concealed by plastering or otherwise have been so concealed,
and before any fixtures or gas appliances have been attached thereto. This
inspection shall include a pressure test, at which time the piping shall stand
an air pressure equal to not less than the pressure of a column of mercury six
(8) inches in height, and the piping shall hold this air pressure for a period of
at least ten (10) minutes without any perceptible drop. A mercury column
gauge shall be used for the test. All tools, apparatus, labor, and assistance
necessary for the test shall be furnished by the installer of such piping.

12-310. Certificates. The inspector shall issue a certificate of
approval at the completion of the work for which a permit for consumer
piping has been issued if after inspection it is found that such work complies
with the provisions of the gas code. A duplicate of each certificate issued
covering consumer's gas piping shall be delivered to the gas company and
used as its authority to render gas service.

12-312. Nonliability. This chapter shall not be construed as
imposing upon the municipality any liability or responsibility for damages to
any person injured by any defect in any gas piping or appliance mentioned
herein, or by installation thereof, nor shall the municipahty, or any official or
employee thereof, be held as assuming any such liability or responsibility by
reason of the inspection authorized hereunder or the certificate of approval
issued by the inspector.

12-311. Violations and penalty. It shall be unlawful for any persen
to violate or fail to comply with any provision of the gas code as herein
adopted by reference and modified. The violation of any section of this
chapter shall be punishable by a penalty of up to fifty dollars ($50.00) for
each offense, or the license of such person may be revoked, or both fine and
revocation of license may be imposed. Each day a viclation is allowed to
continue shall constitute a separate offense.




CHAPTER 4

RESIDENTIAL CODE

SECTION

12-401. Residential code adopted.
12-402. Modifications.

12-403. Violations and penalty.

12-401. Residential code adopted. Pursuant to authority granted
by Tennessee Code Annotated §§ 6-54-501 through 6-54-506, and for the
purpose of providing building, plumbing, mechanical and electrical
provisions, the International Residential Code,! 2018 edition, with
appendices F, G, and M, exclusive of section R313.2 and with modifications
listed below (12-402), is adopted by reference as fully as if a copied herein in
its entirety and all subsequent amendments or additions to the said code, as
prepared and adopted by the International Code Council, is hereby adopted
and incorporated by reference as a part of this code, and are hereinafter
referred to as the residential code.

One (1) copy of the residential code shall be kept on file in the office of
the city recorder for the use and inspection of the public,

12-402. Modifications. Wherever the residential code refers to the
"Building Official," it shall mean the person appointed or designated by the
mayor to administer and enforce the provisions of the residential code.
Wherever the “Chief Appointing Authority" is referred to it shall mean the
mayor,

The following modifications shall be made:

Section R403.2- All wood foundations shall only be permitted with a
signed design and approval letter from a structural engineer, licensed
to practice in the State of Tennessee

Section R404.1.5.3- All pier and curtain wall foundations shall only
be permitted with a signed design and approval letter from a
structural engineer, licensed to practice in the State of Tennessee
Section R405.2- All wood foundations shall only be permitted with a
signed design and approval letter from a structural engineer, licensed
to practice in the State of Tennessee

Section R502.3 and R802.5- All joist and rafter spans shall be
calculated on the most current American Wood Counsel span chart

1Copies of this code (and any amendments) may be purchased from the
International Code Council, 500 New dJersey Avenue NW, 6th Floor,
Washington, DC 20001.



Chapter 11- Dwellings inspected by the IRC shall use the 2009 IRC
Energy Code (2009 TRC, Chapter 11}

12-403. Violations and penalty. It shall be unlawful for any person to
violate or fail to comply with any provision of the residential code as herein
adopted by reference and modified. The violation of any section of this
chapter shall be punishable by a penalty of up to fifty dollars ($50.00} for
each offense, Each day a violation is allowed to continue shall constitute a
separate offense.



CHAPTER 5

ENERGY CONSERVATION CODE!

SECTION

12-501. Energy conservation code adopted.
12-502. Modifications.

12-503. Violations and penalty.

12-501. Energy conservation code adopted. Pursuant to
authority granted by Tennessee Code Annotated, §§ 6-54-501 through 6-54-
506, and for the purpose of regulating the design of buildings for adequate
thermal resistance and low air leakage and the design and selection of
mechanical, electrical, water-heating and illumination systems and
equipment which will enable the effective use of energy in nmew building
construction, the International Energy Conservation Code,? 2018 edition, and
all subsequent amendments or additions to said code as prepared and
adopted by International Code Council, are hereby adopted and incorporated
by reference as a part of this code as fully as if herein copied verbatim
hereinafter referred to as the energy code.

One (1) copy of the energy code shall be kept on file in the office of the
city recorder for the use and inspection of the public.

12-502. Modifications. When the “Code Official” is named it shall,
for the purposes of the energy code, mean such person as the city manager
shall have appointed or designated to administer and enforce the provisions
of the energy code.

Within the model energy code when reference is made to the duties of
certain officials named therein, that designated official of City of Fairview,
Tennessee who has duties corresponding to those of the named official shall
be deemed to be the responsible official insofar as enforcing the provisions of
the code are concerned.

IMunicipal code references
Fire protection, fireworks, and explosives: title 7.
Planning and zoning: title 14.
Streets and other public ways and places: title 16.
Utilities and services: titles 18 and 19.

2Copies of this code (and any amendments) may be purchased from the
International Code Council, 500 New Jersey Avenue NW, 6th Floor,
Washington, DC 20001



12-503. Violations and penalty It shall be unlawful for any person
to violate or fail to comply with any provision of the energy code as herein
adopted by reference and modified. The violation of any section of this
chapter shall be punishable by a penalty of up to fifty dollars ($50.00) for
each offense. Each day a violation is aliowed to continue shall constitute a
separate offense.



CHAPTER 6

PROPERTY MAINTENANCE CODE

SECTION

12-601. Property maintenance code adopted.
12-602. Modifications.

12-603. Violations and penalty.

12-601, Property maintenance code adopted. Pursuant to
authority granted by Tennessee Code Annotated, § § 6-54-501 through 6-54-

506, and for the purpose of securing the public safety, health, and general
welfare through structural strength, stability, sanitation, adequate light,
and ventilation in dwellings, apartment houses, rooming houses, and
buildings, structures, or premises used as such, the International Property
Maintenance Code,®! 2018 edition, and all subsequent amendments or
additions to said code as prepared and adopted by the International Code
Council, are hereby adopted and incorporated by reference as fully as if
copied herein verbatim as a part of this code and is hereinafter referred to as
the property maintenance code.

One (1) copy of the property maintenance code has been placed on file
in the recorder’s office and shall be kept there for the use and inspection of
the public.

12-602, Modifications (1) Definitions. @ Wherever the property
maintenance code refers to the "Codes Official” it shall mean the person
appointed or designated hy the city manager to administer and enforce the
provisions of the property maintenance code. Wherever the “Department of
Law" is referred to it shall mean the city attorney. Wherever the "Chief
Appointing Authority" 1s referred to it shall mean the board of
COmMMIissIoNers.

Within the housing code when reference is made to the duties of
certain officials named therein, that designated official of City of Fairview,
Tennessee who has duties corresponding to those of the named official shall
be deemed to be the responsible official insofar as enforcing the provisions of
the code are concerned.

12-603. Violations and penalty. It shall be unlawful for any person
to violate or fail to comply with any provision of the property maintenance
code as herein adopted hy reference and modified. The violation of any

'Copies of this code (and any amendments) may be purchased from the
International Code Council, 500 New dJersey Avenue NW, 6t Floor,
Washington, DC 20001.



section of this chapter shall be punishable by a penalty of up to fifty dollars
($50.00) for each offense. Each day a violation is allowed to continue shall
constitute a separate offense.



CHAPTER 7

MECHANICAL CODE!

SECTION

12-701. Mechanical code adopted.
12-702. Modifications.

12.703. Violations and penalty.

12-701. Mechanical code adopted. Pursuant to authority granted
by Tennessee Code Annotated, §§ 6-54-501 through 6-54-506, and for the
purpose of regulating the installation of mechanical systems, including
alterations, repairs, replacement, equipment, appliances, fixtures, fittings
and/or appurtenances thereto, including ventilating, heating, cooling, air
conditioning, and refrigeration systems, incinerators, and other energy-
related systems, the International Mechanical Code,2 2018 edition, and all
subsequent amendments or additions to said code as prepared and adopted
by the International Code Council are hereby adopted and incorporated by
reference as fully as if copied herein verbatim as a part of this code.

One (1) copy of the mechanical code shall be kept on file in the office of
the city recorder for the use and inspection of the public.

12-702. Modifications. Wherever the mechanical code refers to the
"Code Official," it shall mean the person appointed or designated by the
mayor to administer and enforce the provisions of the mechanical code.

12-703. Violations and penalty. It shall be unlawful for any person
to violate or fail to comply with any provision of the mechanical code as
herein adopted. The violation of any section of this chapter shall be
punishable by a penalty of up to fifty dollars ($50.00) for each offense. Each
day a violation is allowed to continue shall constitute a separate offense.

IMunicipal code references
Street excavations: title 16.
Wastewater treatment: title 18,
Water and sewer system administration: title 18,

2Copies of this code (and any amendments) may be purchased from the
International Code Council, 500 New Jersey Avenue NW, 6t Floor,
Washington, DC 20001.



CHAPTER 8
ACCESSIBILITY CODE?

SECTION
12-801. Adoption.
12-802. Violation.

12-801. Adoption. Pursuant to authority granted by Tennessee Code
Annotated, § 68-120-201, and for the purpose of requiring that any public
building which is constructed, enlarged, or substantially altered or repaired
shall be designed and constructed to make such building accessible to and
useable by physically handicapped persons. The North Carolina Accessibility
Code, Volume 1-C, 1996 edition with the 2002 and 2004 revisions, is hereby
adopted and incorporated by reference as fully as if copied herein verbatim as
a part of this Fairview Municipal Code, and is hereinafter referred to as the
accesgibility code.

One (1) copy of the accessibility code shall be kept on file in the office of
the city recorder for the use and inspection of the publie.

12-802, Violation. Any person who shall be adjudged to have
violated any section of the accessibility code shall be guilty of a misdemeanor
and shall upon conviction be liable to a fine, not to exceed fifty ($50.00)
dollars. Each day that a violation continues shall constitute a separate
offense.

IMunicipal code references
Fire protection, fireworks, and explosives: title 7.
Planning and zoning: title 14.
Streets and other public ways and places: title 16.
Utilities and services: titles 18 and 19.



THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED, by the Fairview Board of
Commissioners that the Fairview Municipal Code, be amended to include this
Ordinance as amended.

BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, If any sentence, clause, phrase or
paragraph of this Ordinance is declared to be unconstitutional by any Court of
competent jurisdiction, such holding will not affect any other portion of this
Ordinance.

BE IT FINALLY ORDAINED, that this Ordinance shall take effect
fifteen days (I5) days after its first passage or upon second reading, whichever is
later, the public welfare requiring it.

MAYOR

ATTEST:

CITY RECORDER

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

CITY ATTORNEY

Passed First Reading

Passed Second Reading

















































Approved by the Board of Commissioners:

Debby Rainey, Mayor

ATTEST:

Brandy Johnson, City Recorder

LEGAL FORM APPROVED:

City Attorney

First Reading:

Public Hearing Held:

Second Reading:

Published inthe Fairview Chserveron

Page 3|3







Mayor

Attest:

City Recorder

Approved As To Form:

City Attorney

Page 2|2









The City of Fairview Board of Commissioners hereby resalves to and does declare the
vehicle(s) and equipment described above as surplus and hereby authorizes the sale of
these items, via auction, and all sale proceeds be deposited in the city’s capital account.

Adopted this day of

Mayor

Attest:

City Recorder

Approved As To Form:

City Attorney

Page 2|2






APPROVED AS TO FORM:

CITY ATTORNEY

Passed First Reading

Passed Second Reading
















